

Your Reference: N/A
Our Reference: PP-2017-01
Document No: 186203
Contact: Liz Makin
Phone: (02) 6226 1477

Address all correspondence to:
General Manager
Yass Valley Council
PO Box 6
YASS NSW 2582

26 June 2017

Mr Graham Judge
Senior Planner - Southern
NSW Department of Planning
& Environment

wollongong@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Graham

Draft Planning Proposal – Highway Service Centre - Hume Highway, Bowning

I refer to the Department's letter received 13 June 2017 clarifying the land to which the draft Planning Proposal relates.

The planning proposal document has been revised to clarify that the amendments are only requested over part Lots 16 and 18 of D.P. 246891 and part Lot 172 of D.P. 649063 (approximately 19 ha).

Please find the amended document prepared by MacroPlanDimasi attached.

Yours sincerely



Liz Makin
Strategic Planning Manager